AMAX EXPLORATION, INC.

A SUBSIDIARY OF AMAX INC.

1707 COLE BOULEVARD ¢ GOLDEN, COLORADO 80401 ¢ [303] 234-8020 ¢ TELEX: 45-556

November 21, 1983

CONFIDENTIAL

Mr. Richard Hoops

Bureau of Land Management

P. 0. Box 12000

Reno, Nevada 89520

Re: GDP 0209, McCoy Unit.

Dear Rich:

Enclosed are two (2) copies each of the lithologic log and drill history
for well 26-8a for the second phase of drilling (1002' to 2094'). Please
acknowledge receipt of data by signing one copy of this letter and
returning it to the letterhead address.

Sincerely,

AMAX EXPLORATION, INC.

\J£)A¢)(];ZLJCumifgu,/c//

H. D. Pilkington

Chief Geologist, Geothermal Branch

HDP/C
Encl. 4

cc: J. E. Deymonaz
J. L. Emerson

Receipt of data acknowledged by

Date ,1983.




